
10 August 2012 

Mr Pat Duff 
President 
Australian Trainers' Association 

 
 OLD  

By email : ataqld@austrainers.com.au 

Dear Mr Duff, 

FAIR WORK 

AU ST RAL IA 

Re: Application for certificate of exemption under section 271 of the Fair 
Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (FR2012/447) 

I refer to your application lodged with Fair Work Australia on 17 July 2012, for a certificate of 
exemption under section 271 (1) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 in respect 
to the Queensland Branch of the Australian Trainers' Association for the year ended 30 June 
2012. 

I have granted the application and a certificate is enclosed. 

Yours sincerely, 

Ailsa Carruthers 
Delegate of the General Manager 
Fair Work Australia 

11 Exhibition Street 

Melbourne VIC 3000 

GPO Box 1994 

Melbourne VIC 3001 

Telephone: (03) 8661 7777 

International: (61 3) 8661 7777 

Facsimile: (03) 9655 0401 

Emai l: melbourne@fwa .gov.au 
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CERTIFICATE 

Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 

s.271 - Certificate of exemption from requirements of Chapter 8, Part 3 

 

Australian Trainers’ Association 

(FR2012/447) 

AILSA CARRUTHERS MELBOURNE, 10 AUGUST 2012 

 

Certificate of exemption from the requirements of Chapter 8, Part 3 of the Fair Work (Registered 

Organisations) Act 2009 

 

[1] On 17 July 2012 an application was made under s.271(1) of the Fair Work (Registered 

Organisations) Act 2009 (the Act) by the Queensland Branch of the Australian Trainers’ 

Association for a certificate of exemption in respect of the financial year ended 30 June 2012.  

 

[2] I am satisfied that the said Branch is a reporting unit that did not have any financial affairs in 

respect of the financial year ended 30 June 2012. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
DELEGATE OF THE GENERAL MANAGER 

FAIR WORK AUSTRALIA 
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